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Blouin/DC/USEPA/USQ EPA, Greg Fritz/DC/USEPA/US@ EPA, 

cc : 
Subject: timing for next fluoropolymers incineration ECA conference call 

Colleagues, 

I believe that during one of our recent calls I indicated that Monday Nov. 
17 was likely to not work for the fluoropolymers incineration testing ECA 
drafting committee conference call. I also recall that when we set aside 
the mornings of Nov. 24 and 25 as alternatives for the Telomers ECA 
incineration drafting committee call, someone suggested we use the 
non-Telomers morning for fluoropolymers as needed. 

Hence, I propose the following time slot for our next call of the 
Fluoropolymers ECA incineration testing drafting committee: 

Monday November 24 
9 am to 12N Eastern 

The call-in details are as follows: 

phone number: 4-p 
code : - 

If we go with the above timing, I will plan to get revised text to the 
group by COB Friday Nov. 21. 

Please confirm your ability to do the fluoropolymers call on the morning of 
Nov. 24. 

Thank you very much. 

Best Regards, 

Robert 
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